City of Gainesville
Edward B. Braddy, Mayor

July 15,2014

Ms. Petrina T. Herring

Community Program Administrator
Office of Criminal Justice Grants
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Post Office Box 1489

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489

Re: 51 Percent Letter for Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program
Dear Ms. Herring:
In compliance with the State of Florida Rule 11D-9, F.A.C., the City of Gainesville approves the

distribution of $109,903.00 for the Federal Fiscal Year 2014 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance
Grant (JAG) Program — JAG Countywide funds for the following projects within Alachua County.

Subgrantee Title of Project Federal Funds
Alachua County Problem Oriented Policing 20,000.00
Alachua County Ballistic Tactical Vests 9,000.00
Alachua County Santa Fe College RAD Program 5,400.00
City of Alachua Problem Oriented Policing 2,000.00
City of Alachua Laptops for Patrol Vehicles 10,500.00
City of Gainesville Brave Overt Leaders (BOLD) 10,000.00
City of Gainesville SRO K-9 Drug/Firearm Program 10,000.00
City of Gainesville Problem Oriented Policing 20,000.00
City of High Springs Bullet Proof Vest Replacement 5,040.00
City of Newberry Project Electronic KidPrint Supplies 3,223.00
City of Waldo HD Cameras & Network Video Recorder (NVR) 14,740.00
Total $109,903.00
Sincerely,
Ed Braddy é
Mayor
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